





Table of Contents

Thriving When Markets Dive	3
Chapter 1: Bear Market Investing Principles	4
Chapter 2: The 5 Sectors That Outperform in Bear Markets	7
Chapter 3: Top 4 Consumer Staples Stocks for 2025	11
1. Procter & Gamble (Ticker: PG)	11
2. Walmart Inc. (Ticker: WMT)	12
3. Coca-Cola Co. (Ticker: KO)	13
4. Costco Wholesale Corp. (Ticker: COST)	13
Chapter 4: Top 4 Healthcare Stocks for 2025	15
1. Johnson & Johnson (Ticker: JNJ)	16
2. UnitedHealth Group (Ticker: UNH)	16
3. Merck & Co. (Ticker: MRK)	17
4. AbbVie Inc. (Ticker: ABBV)	18
Summary: Healthcare Stock Picks	18
Chapter 5: Top 3 Utility Stocks for 2025	19
NextEra Energy (Ticker: NEE)	20
2. Duke Energy (Ticker: DUK)	20
3. Dominion Energy (Ticker: D)	21
Summary: Utility Stock Picks	22
Chapter 6: Top 4 Energy & Commodity Stocks for 2025	22
ExxonMobil (Ticker: XOM)	23
2. Chevron Corporation (Ticker: CVX)	23
3. Schlumberger Limited (Ticker: SLB)	24
4. Newmont Corporation (Ticker: NEM)	25
Summary: Energy & Commodity Stock Picks	25
Chapter 7: Top 5 Opportunistic Growth Picks for 2025	26
Berkshire Hathaway (Ticker: BRK.B)	27
2. Alphabet Inc. (Ticker: GOOGL)	27
3. Meta Platforms (Ticker: META)	28
4. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company (Ticker: TSM)	29
5. Lockheed Martin (Ticker: LMT)	29
Summary: Opportunistic Growth Stock Picks	30



Chapter 8: Bonus ETF Picks for Bear Market Exposure	31
1. Invesco S&P 500 High Dividend Low Volatility ETF (Ticker: SPHD)	32
2. Consumer Staples Select Sector SPDR ETF (Ticker: XLP)	32
3. Utilities Select Sector SPDR ETF (Ticker: XLU)	33
4. iShares U.S. Healthcare ETF (Ticker: IYH)	33
5. VanEck Gold Miners ETF (Ticker: GDX)	34
Chapter 9: Portfolio Construction & Risk Management	35
Diversify Across Defensive Sectors	36
2. Balance Growth and Income	36
3. Use ETFs to Reduce Individual Stock Risk	37
4. Build a Cash Buffer for Flexibility	37
5. Avoid Emotional Mistakes	38
6. Rebalance Quarterly or Semi-Annually	38
Sample Bear Market Allocation Model (Moderate Risk Tolerance)	38
Final Thought: This Isn't Just About Protection—It's About Positioning	39
Prepare Now. Profit Later.	39
	40
Final Word	41



Thriving When Markets Dive

If you've been watching the markets lately, you already know that 2025 is shaping up to be anything but ordinary. After years of record-breaking highs, the financial tides are shifting. Rising interest rates, geopolitical uncertainty, persistent inflation, and fears of a slowing economy have many investors asking the same question:

How do I protect—and grow—my portfolio during a bear market?

That's exactly why we created this eBook. Whether you're a seasoned investor or just getting started, this guide will give you 20 of the strongest stock picks designed to hold their ground—or even gain—when markets fall. These aren't just random tickers. Each stock was selected using time-tested criteria based on what works in downturns: strong balance sheets, essential products and services, steady dividends, and a proven ability to weather economic storms.

In addition to the 20 stock picks, we'll also walk you through:

- The key traits of winning bear market investments
- The five sectors that historically outperform during downturns
- A smart portfolio strategy tailored for turbulent times
- Bonus ETF picks for risk-averse investors

At *Global Market News*, we believe bear markets aren't just something to survive—they're moments of opportunity. With the right knowledge and positioning, you can emerge from this cycle stronger than ever.

Let's dive in and prepare your portfolio to thrive in the face of adversity.



Chapter 1: Bear Market Investing Principles

The term "bear market" tends to strike fear into the hearts of investors, but it doesn't have to. In fact, some of the greatest fortunes in market history were built not during bull runs—but in the middle of downturns. The key is knowing how to position your portfolio for resilience and long-term opportunity.

Let's break down the essential principles of investing during a bear market.

Understand What a Bear Market Really Is

A **bear market** is typically defined as a drop of 20% or more in a major stock index (like the S&P 500) from its recent high. But more importantly, bear markets are often **emotional events**—fueled by fear, uncertainty, and negative sentiment. The fundamentals of the underlying businesses don't necessarily change overnight, but investor confidence does.

Bear markets can last for months—or even years—and are often accompanied by:

- Recession fears or actual recessions
- Rising interest rates
- High inflation
- Geopolitical shocks
- Tightening credit conditions

But as history shows, bear markets are also **temporary**. Every single bear market in U.S. history has eventually been followed by a new bull market.

Focus on Fundamentals, Not FOMO

Bear markets are when fundamentals matter the most. While flashy growth stocks might soar during bull markets, companies with strong **balance sheets**, reliable **cash flow**, and defensive **moats** are the ones that survive and thrive during downturns.



Ask yourself:

- Does this company generate real earnings?
- Is its product essential, even in a recession?
- Is it paying a stable (or growing) dividend?
- Is debt under control?

If the answer is yes to those, the company may not only endure a bear market—it might outperform.

Sectors Shift: Rotate, Don't Retreat

In a bear market, the leadership on Wall Street often changes. Sectors that performed well in the boom years may now lag, while more conservative or countercyclical sectors rise to the top.

Defensive sectors that typically hold up better during downturns include:

- Consumer Staples: People still need to eat, clean, and take care of daily essentials.
- **Healthcare:** Medical needs don't vanish during a recession.
- **Utilities:** Energy, water, and power are always in demand.
- **Energy/Commodities:** These can benefit from inflationary trends and global supply shocks.

By rotating into these sectors instead of retreating to cash, you give your portfolio a better chance of riding out the storm.

Play the Long Game (With Cash on Hand)

Bear markets are *discount seasons* for long-term investors. But you'll only benefit if you have the **liquidity** and the **discipline** to take advantage.



Instead of panic-selling, consider:

- Holding cash for tactical buying opportunities
- Dollar-cost averaging into high-conviction names
- Reinvesting dividends to compound returns faster

And most importantly: don't try to **time the bottom**. It's nearly impossible. Staying invested in quality companies almost always beats jumping in and out of the market.

Volatility Is Your Friend—If You're Prepared

The volatility in bear markets can be nerve-wracking. But for investors with a plan, it's also an opportunity to buy world-class companies at fire-sale prices.

Warren Buffett famously said, "Be fearful when others are greedy, and greedy when others are fearful." That mindset is crucial during a downturn. When you see 10–20% drops in stocks you believe in, that's not a reason to panic—it's a reason to lean in.

The Biggest Risk? Doing Nothing

The biggest mistake you can make in a bear market is to freeze.

Whether it's analysis paralysis or fear of further losses, sitting on the sidelines and doing nothing can lead to missed opportunities. History shows that **recoveries are often fastest and strongest just after the bottom**, and missing just a few of those days can dramatically reduce your long-term gains.

The solution? Build your bear market playbook—starting with the right stocks. That's where we go next.



Chapter 2: The 5 Sectors That Outperform in Bear Markets

When markets drop, not all stocks fall equally. Some sectors act as shelters in the storm—offering stability, reliable returns, and even growth when the rest of the market is in retreat.

Understanding which sectors tend to **outperform in bear markets** can help you allocate your capital more strategically and confidently. These sectors are historically less sensitive to economic cycles and are often driven by needs rather than wants.

Let's explore the five sectors investors should prioritize during downturns.

1. Consumer Staples: The Essentials Never Go Out of Style

Why it works:

People always need food, hygiene products, and household supplies—whether the market is booming or crashing. Companies that provide these essentials often see steady demand regardless of economic conditions.

What to look for:

- Consistent revenue growth
- Strong brand loyalty
- Healthy dividend yield

Typical companies:

Procter & Gamble, Coca-Cola, Walmart, Costco

Bear market insight: These companies benefit from "trading down" behavior—consumers may cut luxury spending but still stock up on shampoo, soda, and groceries.



2. Healthcare: Recession-Proof and Critical

Why it works:

Health needs don't stop in a downturn. From pharmaceuticals to medical devices and health insurance, the healthcare sector remains resilient even when budgets tighten.

What to look for:

- Patented drugs or treatments
- Aging population exposure
- Strong R&D pipelines

Typical companies:

Johnson & Johnson, UnitedHealth, Merck, AbbVie

Bear market insight: Investors often rotate into healthcare stocks for defensive exposure with long-term growth potential.

3. Utilities: Reliable, Regulated, Resilient

Why it works:

Electricity, water, and natural gas are non-negotiables. Utility companies operate in highly regulated environments and often have long-term contracts that ensure steady income.

What to look for:

- Stable dividends
- Strong regional monopoly or infrastructure
- Low debt relative to peers



Typical companies:

NextEra Energy, Duke Energy, Dominion Energy

Bear market insight: Utilities are less affected by consumer sentiment or GDP changes—and their dividends provide income when growth is scarce.

4. Energy & Commodities: Hedge Against Inflation and Chaos

Why it works:

Commodities like oil, gas, and gold often rise during times of inflation, geopolitical unrest, or currency devaluation—all common in bear markets.

What to look for:

- Global production exposure
- High free cash flow
- Low break-even cost per barrel (for oil/gas companies)

Typical companies:

ExxonMobil, Chevron, Schlumberger, Newmont Corporation

Bear market insight: Energy stocks can benefit from supply shocks and rising input prices that hurt other sectors.

5. Gold & Precious Metals: The Ultimate Safe Haven

Why it works:

When fear dominates, investors flock to gold. It's a tangible store of value and a hedge against central bank uncertainty, inflation, and systemic risk.



What to look for:

- Exposure to physical gold
- Diversified mining assets
- Strong cost management

Typical companies/ETFs:

Newmont Corp, Barrick Gold, GDX ETF

Bear market insight: Gold often outperforms the broader market during financial crises and acts as a stabilizer in diversified portfolios.

Putting It All Together

These five sectors provide the foundation for any smart bear market portfolio. The stocks we'll reveal in the next chapters are handpicked from these areas, chosen for their:

- Financial health
- Market leadership
- V Dividend resilience
- Recession-proof demand

With the groundwork laid, it's time to look at the **Top 20 Bear Market Stock Picks for 2025**—starting with the Consumer Staples sector.



Chapter 3: Top 4 Consumer Staples Stocks for 2025

In times of economic uncertainty, consumer staples offer one of the most reliable investment havens. These companies sell the products people buy no matter what—groceries, cleaning supplies, personal care items, and basic household necessities.

Below are four standout picks for 2025 that we believe are well-positioned to **protect** capital and deliver returns in a bear market.

1. Procter & Gamble (Ticker: PG)

Why it's a top pick:

Procter & Gamble is a juggernaut in the world of household products. Brands like Tide, Pampers, Gillette, and Crest have massive consumer trust and high repeat purchase rates.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

Market Cap: \$345B

Dividend Yield: 2.6%

• Forward P/E: 21.8

Revenue Growth: +5.4% YoY

Why it works in a downturn:

P&G's pricing power and broad global reach help it maintain margins even in inflationary environments. The company's scale allows it to pass on cost increases without losing customers.

Bear Market Advantage: Even if consumers cut back, they're not giving up laundry detergent or toothpaste—especially from trusted brands.



2. Walmart Inc. (Ticker: WMT)

Why it's a top pick:

Walmart thrives when budgets tighten. Its focus on low prices and wide product selection makes it a go-to retailer for value-conscious shoppers during economic downturns.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$480B

Dividend Yield: 1.5%

• Forward P/E: 23.3

Same-store Sales Growth: +3.8% YoY

Why it works in a downturn:

Walmart also benefits from increased foot traffic as consumers trade down from premium retailers. With e-commerce and grocery segments growing, Walmart is more defensive than ever.

Bear Market Advantage: Positioned as both a defensive stock and a digital innovator with a fast-growing online business.

3. Coca-Cola Co. (Ticker: KO)

Why it's a top pick:

A globally recognized brand with a massive beverage portfolio, Coca-Cola's business model is built on consistent cash flow and reliable consumer demand.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$265B

Dividend Yield: 3.2%

Forward P/E: 20.1



Dividend Growth Streak: 62 years

Why it works in a downturn:

Coca-Cola's recession-proof products and global presence make it a safe haven during turbulent markets. Investors also value its consistent dividend and strong balance sheet.

Bear Market Advantage: A Dividend King that pays you to wait out market chaos—with a product people drink in every economic climate.

4. Costco Wholesale Corp. (Ticker: COST)

Why it's a top pick:

Costco is a membership-based retail giant known for bulk pricing and customer loyalty. Its recurring revenue model and value pricing give it a unique edge in volatile markets.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$325B

• Dividend Yield: 0.7% (plus occasional special dividends)

• Membership Renewal Rate: Over 90%

Revenue Growth: +6.9% YoY

Why it works in a downturn:

Shoppers turn to Costco for savings, which helps it gain market share in recessions. Its exclusive Kirkland brand is a major profit engine and retains customer trust.

Bear Market Advantage: Offers bulk value and sticky membership revenue, making it both defensive and growth-oriented.



Summary: Consumer Staples Stock Picks

Company	Ticker	Dividend Yield	Key Advantage
Procter & Gamble	PG	2.6%	Trusted global brands
Walmart	WMT	1.5%	Trade-down appeal + grocery growth
Coca-Cola	ко	3.2%	Recession-proof, dividend strength
Costco	COST	0.7% (+ specials)	Loyal customers + cost advantage

These companies deliver products the world simply doesn't stop buying—even in a downturn. Their scale, stability, and dividend reliability make them core holdings for any bear market survival strategy.



Chapter 4: Top 4 Healthcare Stocks for 2025

Healthcare is one of the most recession-resistant sectors of the economy. People don't delay medical treatments, prescriptions, or insurance simply because the market is down. That consistency makes healthcare stocks an anchor for any bear market portfolio.

Below are four top picks in this defensive sector for 2025—chosen for their strong financials, product pipelines, and durable demand.

1. Johnson & Johnson (Ticker: JNJ)

Why it's a top pick:

Johnson & Johnson is one of the most diversified healthcare giants in the world, with exposure to pharmaceuticals, medical devices, and consumer health products.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

Market Cap: \$375B

Dividend Yield: 3.1%

Forward P/E: 16.9

Dividend Growth Streak: 62 years

Why it works in a downturn:

Its product diversity and global footprint give J&J stability even when specific areas of healthcare are under pressure. It's also a consistent dividend payer and a favorite among institutional investors.

Bear Market Advantage: One of the most defensive, recession-proof companies in the healthcare world—with a rock-solid balance sheet.



2. UnitedHealth Group (Ticker: UNH)

Why it's a top pick:

As the largest health insurance provider in the U.S., UnitedHealth benefits from a massive and growing customer base and is a leader in managed care and health tech through its Optum segment.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$455B

Dividend Yield: 1.5%

Forward P/E: 18.7

• Revenue Growth: +11.3% YoY

Why it works in a downturn:

Healthcare coverage is sticky—even in recessions. And UNH's diversified business model offers exposure to both insurance and technology-driven care services, which adds growth and stability.

Bear Market Advantage: A consistent performer even in weak economies, backed by long-term demographic trends and recurring revenue.

3. Merck & Co. (Ticker: MRK)

Why it's a top pick:

Merck is a pharmaceutical powerhouse with blockbuster drugs like Keytruda, which continues to post strong growth in oncology. It also has a strong vaccine business and pipeline.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$310B

• Dividend Yield: 2.9%



Forward P/E: 14.5

R&D Spend: Over \$12B in 2024

Why it works in a downturn:

Demand for cancer treatments and vaccines doesn't fade in a downturn. Merck's drug portfolio and deep research pipeline position it well for continued success—even if economic growth slows.

Bear Market Advantage: Revenue is driven by medical need, not consumer confidence—making it a steady performer when markets turn volatile.

4. AbbVie Inc. (Ticker: ABBV)

Why it's a top pick:

AbbVie is known for its immunology and neuroscience drug portfolio, including the blockbuster Humira and fast-growing Skyrizi and Rinvog.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$280B

• Dividend Yield: 3.8%

Forward P/E: 13.2

Dividend Growth Streak: 52 consecutive increases

Why it works in a downturn:

AbbVie combines high yield with a robust drug pipeline and proven ability to weather patent cliffs through innovation. Its earnings stability and commitment to dividends make it a favorite in tough markets.

Bear Market Advantage: Combines growth, cash flow, and income—all backed by one of the strongest drug pipelines in the industry.



Summary: Healthcare Stock Picks

Company	Ticker	Dividend Yield	Key Advantage
Johnson & Johnson	JNJ	3.1%	Diversified healthcare titan
United Health	UNH	1.5%	Health insurance + data-driven growth
Merck & Co.	MRK	2.9%	Strong cancer drug pipeline
AbbVie Inc.	ABBV	3.8%	High yield + innovative drug launches

In a bear market, these companies offer investors a rare combination: downside protection, steady dividends, and upside from innovation and aging population trends.



Chapter 5: Top 3 Utility Stocks for 2025

If you're looking for predictable cash flow and less volatility, utilities are one of the safest places to be during a bear market. These companies provide essential services like electricity, gas, and water—necessities that don't get cut from household budgets even in a recession.

Utilities also tend to pay **consistent dividends**, making them a strong income play when other sectors are under pressure.

Below are three top utility picks to anchor your portfolio in 2025.

1. NextEra Energy (Ticker: NEE)

Why it's a top pick:

NextEra is the largest electric utility company in the U.S. and a global leader in renewable energy, including wind and solar. It offers a rare combination of **defensive stability and long-term growth**.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

Market Cap: \$150B

Dividend Yield: 2.8%

Forward P/E: 20.9

10-Year Dividend Growth: +10% CAGR

Why it works in a downturn:

NextEra's regulated utility business provides consistent revenue, while its renewable division positions it to benefit from long-term energy transitions. It also has strong credit ratings and a disciplined approach to growth.

Bear Market Advantage: Stable demand + exposure to green energy growth = double layer of defense.



2. Duke Energy (Ticker: DUK)

Why it's a top pick:

Duke Energy serves over 8 million customers across the Southeast and Midwest. It's a classic regulated utility—reliable, predictable, and focused on dividends.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$82B

Dividend Yield: 4.2%

Forward P/E: 15.4

Long-Term Debt Rating: A-

Why it works in a downturn:

Duke generates stable cash flows from regulated power and gas operations. It's not flashy—but it's exactly the kind of stock that helps you **sleep at night** in volatile markets.

Bear Market Advantage: High dividend yield and recession-proof demand for electricity and heating.

3. Dominion Energy (Ticker: D)

Why it's a top pick:

Dominion is a large electric and natural gas utility operating in the eastern U.S. It's restructuring to focus more on regulated utilities and less on higher-risk businesses.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$45B

Dividend Yield: 5.2%

• Forward P/E: 14.7



Coverage Area: Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina, Ohio

Why it works in a downturn:

Dominion is refocusing on core regulated businesses and shedding volatile assets. That restructuring may lead to stronger, more predictable earnings moving forward—plus it offers one of the highest yields among major utilities.

Bear Market Advantage: Income-focused investors love its generous dividend, especially in low-growth environments.

Summary: Utility Stock Picks

Company	Ticker	Dividend Yield	Key Advantage
NextEra Energy	NEE	2.8%	Defensive with clean energy growth
Duke Energy	DUK	4.2%	Classic stability + regulated revenue
Dominion Energy	D	5.2%	High yield + core business refocus

When the market gets shaky, utility stocks can be your anchor—offering consistent returns, low volatility, and reliable income.



Chapter 6: Top 4 Energy & Commodity Stocks for 2025

Energy and commodity stocks often outperform in bear markets—not in spite of volatility, but *because* of it. Rising inflation, geopolitical instability, and tight global supply chains all boost the value of real assets like oil, gas, and gold.

These sectors offer protection through: <a> Inflation hedging

- Strong free cash flow
- Global demand regardless of recession
- ▼ Tangible value in uncertain times

Here are four commodity-driven stocks to help hedge your portfolio and capture upside even as broader markets falter.

1. ExxonMobil (Ticker: XOM)

Why it's a top pick:

ExxonMobil remains one of the world's most integrated oil & gas companies, with upstream, downstream, and chemical operations spanning the globe. In a world of rising energy demand and geopolitical risk, it's a fortress of cash flow.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

Market Cap: \$425B

• Dividend Yield: 3.7%

• Free Cash Flow: \$36B (trailing 12 months)

Oil Price Breakeven: Under \$40/barrel

Why it works in a downturn:

Exxon has among the **lowest production costs** in the industry, allowing it to remain profitable even when oil prices fall. And when prices rise? Its earnings explode. Add in a growing dividend and disciplined capital management, and this is a classic bear market hedge.

Bear Market Advantage: Energy demand stays strong—even in recessions—and Exxon's scale gives it a durable edge.



2. Chevron Corporation (Ticker: CVX)

Why it's a top pick:

Chevron's strong balance sheet and disciplined capital return strategy make it a favorite among institutional investors. It continues to invest in both traditional and renewable energy.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$295B

Dividend Yield: 4.1%

Forward P/E: 11.5

Net Debt/EBITDA: 0.7x

Why it works in a downturn:

Chevron's diversified upstream portfolio and commitment to shareholder returns via dividends and buybacks create a reliable foundation during unstable times. It also maintains lower geopolitical risk than many peers.

Bear Market Advantage: Rock-solid finances and strong capital allocation make it a reliable energy income stock.

3. Schlumberger Limited (Ticker: SLB)

Why it's a top pick:

As the largest oilfield services company in the world, Schlumberger is the pick-and-shovel play on global energy exploration. While producers drill, SLB profits—especially when demand spikes or supply shocks hit.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$75B

Dividend Yield: 2.0%



Revenue Growth: +11.2% YoY

International Exposure: Over 75% of revenue

Why it works in a downturn:

Schlumberger benefits from higher oil and gas prices without the same commodity price risk that producers face. It's positioned for long-term contracts and essential technical support, particularly in OPEC nations and developing markets.

Bear Market Advantage: It's a leveraged play on energy capex—a sector that's rebounding globally in the face of tight supply.

4. Newmont Corporation (Ticker: NEM)

Why it's a top pick:

Newmont is the world's largest gold mining company, offering direct exposure to gold prices—historically a safe-haven asset during bear markets and crises.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$35B

Dividend Yield: 3.4%

Gold Production: ~6 million ounces/year

All-In Sustaining Cost (AISC): ~\$1,200/oz

Why it works in a downturn:

When fear rises and the dollar weakens, gold often surges—and Newmont benefits directly. It also has strong ESG practices, long-life reserves, and operations in relatively low-risk jurisdictions.

Bear Market Advantage: A natural hedge against systemic risk, fiat devaluation, and market panic.



Summary: Energy & Commodity Stock Picks

Company	Ticker	Dividend Yield	Key Advantage
ExxonMobil	ХОМ	3.7%	Low-cost energy titan + inflation hedge
Chevron	CVX	4.1%	Financial strength + shareholder focus
Schlumberger	SLB	2.0%	Global oilfield services leader
Newmont Corp.	NEM	3.4%	Gold exposure + stable mining operations

These commodity-driven giants give investors a critical hedge—protecting against inflation, supply shocks, and the fear that drives investors out of tech and into hard assets.



Chapter 7: Top 5 Opportunistic Growth Picks for 2025

Bear markets don't just test portfolios—they reveal *true* long-term winners. While defensive stocks are essential, there's also a place for high-quality growth names that have been oversold, misunderstood, or temporarily out of favor.

This chapter focuses on companies that:

- Have strong balance sheets
- Possess wide moats
- Are industry leaders or disruptors
- Offer long-term upside even in turbulent times

These five stocks aren't speculative moonshots. They're *resilient giants* and *dominant brands*—capable of bouncing back stronger and delivering multiyear returns.

1. Berkshire Hathaway (Ticker: BRK.B)

Why it's a top pick:

Led by Warren Buffett's legendary stewardship, Berkshire Hathaway is a fortress of value, with massive cash reserves and ownership of recession-proof businesses like GEICO, BNSF Railway, and utilities.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

Market Cap: \$865B

Cash Reserves: Over \$160B

Notable Holdings: Apple, Coca-Cola, American Express

Debt-to-Equity: 0.2x



Why it works in a downturn:

Berkshire isn't just a stock—it's an actively managed portfolio of America's strongest businesses. In bear markets, Buffett becomes a buyer of undervalued assets, historically leading to outsized returns during recoveries.

Bear Market Advantage: A low-volatility growth compounder with a war chest to scoop up bargains during the downturn.

2. Alphabet Inc. (Ticker: GOOGL)

Why it's a top pick:

The parent of Google, YouTube, and Waymo, Alphabet continues to dominate global search and digital advertising, with a fast-growing Al and cloud computing business.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$1.6T

Free Cash Flow: \$80B+

Revenue Growth: +8.2% YoY

Net Cash Position: ~\$100B

Why it works in a downturn:

Alphabet's core businesses generate *recurring cash flow* with high margins. Even if ad spending slows, its cloud segment (Google Cloud) and YouTube offer diversified revenue streams.

Bear Market Advantage: Undervalued relative to peers, with fortress finances and long-term digital dominance.



3. Meta Platforms (Ticker: META)

Why it's a top pick:

Meta owns Facebook, Instagram, and WhatsApp, making it one of the most powerful digital communication and ad platforms in the world. Its focus on cost control and Al investment has impressed investors.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$1.0T

Free Cash Flow: \$45B+

Monthly Active Users: Over 3.7B

Price/Earnings (Forward): 19.2

Why it works in a downturn:

Meta has reinvented itself post-2022, focusing more on operational efficiency while continuing to lead in engagement. It's also investing heavily in Al and building a data center empire to power its future growth.

Bear Market Advantage: Leaner, more profitable, and more dominant than ever—with a global user base and growing monetization engine.

4. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company (Ticker: TSM)

Why it's a top pick:

TSMC is the backbone of the global semiconductor supply chain, producing chips for Apple, Nvidia, AMD, and virtually every tech titan. It's the most advanced chip manufacturer on the planet.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$620B

Global Market Share: ~60% in advanced semiconductors.



• Dividend Yield: 1.7%

Capex for 2025: Over \$30B

Why it works in a downturn:

Chips are the new oil. Even in a recession, demand for AI, smartphones, and cloud computing drives semiconductor growth. TSMC's competitive moat is enormous—it's simply irreplaceable.

Bear Market Advantage: Structural demand for chips won't slow—and TSMC will be the first to benefit from a rebound.

5. Lockheed Martin (Ticker: LMT)

Why it's a top pick:

Lockheed is the largest U.S. defense contractor and maker of the F-35 fighter jet, missile systems, and space technologies. As global conflict risk rises, defense spending tends to be the last place governments cut.

Key Stats:

Market Cap: \$130B

Dividend Yield: 2.8%

Backlog: \$160B+

P/E Ratio: 15.1

Why it works in a downturn:

LMT benefits from long-term defense contracts and rising global instability. It's a reliable income producer with a rock-solid moat in a highly specialized, politically protected industry.

Bear Market Advantage: Defensive both literally and figuratively—strong dividend, stable contracts, and geopolitical tailwinds.



Summary: Opportunistic Growth Stock Picks

Company	Ticker	Dividend Yield	Key Advantage
Berkshire Hathaway	BRK.B	N/A (cash compounding)	Deep value with massive cash reserves
Alphabet Inc.	GOOGL	N/A	Dominates search, cloud, and YouTube
Meta Platforms	МЕТА	N/A	Massive user base + monetization growth
TSMC	TSM	1.7%	World's most critical chipmaker
Lockheed Martin	LMT	2.8%	Defense revenue shielded from economic cycles

These companies combine fortress-like fundamentals with long-term upside. In a market where fear rules, they offer investors a chance to go on offense—strategically.



Chapter 8: Bonus ETF Picks for Bear Market Exposure

Not every investor wants to pick individual stocks—especially in volatile markets. Exchange-traded funds (ETFs) offer an excellent way to gain exposure to bear market-resilient sectors without having to research every company.

ETFs can provide: <a>Instant diversification

- Targeted exposure to safe sectors
- Strong yields and lower volatility
- Passive, tax-efficient investing

Here are five ETF picks to help anchor your portfolio in 2025 and ride out the bear.

1. Invesco S&P 500 High Dividend Low Volatility ETF (Ticker: SPHD)

Why it's a top pick:

SPHD tracks 50 high-dividend, low-volatility stocks from the S&P 500, making it perfect for risk-averse investors seeking **steady income** during downturns.

Key Stats (as of Q1 2025):

- Dividend Yield: ~4.5%
- Expense Ratio: 0.30%
- Top Holdings: Iron Mountain, Altria, Chevron, Duke Energy

Bear Market Advantage:

It screens for companies that combine stability with income. Historically, it's held up better than the broader market during corrections.



2. Consumer Staples Select Sector SPDR ETF (Ticker: XLP)

Why it's a top pick:

XLP gives you broad exposure to top consumer staples companies—those that sell essential goods and tend to outperform during recessions.

Key Stats:

Dividend Yield: ~2.6%

• Expense Ratio: 0.10%

Top Holdings: Procter & Gamble, Coca-Cola, Costco, Walmart

Bear Market Advantage:

Focuses on stable, non-cyclical businesses that people rely on in any economy.

3. Utilities Select Sector SPDR ETF (Ticker: XLU)

Why it's a top pick:

XLU includes large-cap U.S. utility companies offering electricity, gas, and water. These companies generate steady revenue and high dividends.

Key Stats:

Dividend Yield: ~3.4%

• Expense Ratio: 0.10%

Top Holdings: NextEra Energy, Duke Energy, Southern Company

Bear Market Advantage:

Defensive sector, high dividends, and predictable cash flow make it a recession favorite.



4. iShares U.S. Healthcare ETF (Ticker: IYH)

Why it's a top pick:

IYH includes major pharmaceutical, biotech, and healthcare providers in the U.S., giving investors exposure to one of the most recession-resistant sectors.

Key Stats:

Dividend Yield: ~1.4%

• Expense Ratio: 0.39%

Top Holdings: Johnson & Johnson, Pfizer, Merck, UnitedHealth

Bear Market Advantage:

Healthcare demand stays stable through all market cycles—and this ETF gives you exposure to the sector's biggest winners.

5. VanEck Gold Miners ETF (Ticker: GDX)

Why it's a top pick:

GDX holds a basket of gold mining companies that benefit when fear, inflation, or currency instability drive up the price of gold.

Key Stats:

Dividend Yield: ~2.1%

Expense Ratio: 0.51%

Top Holdings: Newmont, Barrick Gold, Franco-Nevada

Bear Market Advantage:

Gold is one of the most reliable hedges during crises, and GDX gives you broad mining exposure without owning physical metal.



Summary: Top ETF Picks for 2025 Bear Market

ETF	Ticker	Focus Area	Dividend Yield	Best For
SPHD	SPHD	High-dividend, low-volatility	~4.5%	Steady income, low risk
XLP	XLP	Consumer Staples	~2.6%	Defensive sector exposure
XLU	XLU	Utilities	~3.4%	High-yield defensive exposure
IYH	IYH	Healthcare	~1.4%	Recession-proof growth
GDX	GDX	Gold miners	~2.1%	Inflation hedge & fear protection

ETFs are a powerful way to hedge, diversify, and lower your risk in a market where uncertainty is the norm. These five options cover the safest sectors while still offering yield and upside.



Chapter 9: Portfolio Construction & Risk Management

Now that you've got 20 high-quality bear market stock picks—and 5 bonus ETFs—the next question is: **How do you build a smart portfolio that manages risk, generates income, and positions you for recovery?**

In this chapter, we'll show you how to:

- Allocate capital based on risk tolerance
- Blend offense and defense
- Use dividends strategically
- Avoid common bear market traps

Let's build your bear market survival plan.

1. Diversify Across Defensive Sectors

In a bear market, sector exposure is critical. Concentrating in one area—like just tech or just energy—can expose you to outsized risk. Use the stock picks from earlier chapters to spread your portfolio across:

Sector	Target Allocation
Consumer Staples	15–20%
Healthcare	15–20%
Utilities	10–15%
Energy/Commoditie	10–15%
Opportunistic Growth	20–25%
ETFs (Optional)	10–25%



This gives you exposure to *stability*, *income*, and *recovery potential* while avoiding sector concentration.

2. Balance Growth and Income

While growth stocks can bounce hard post-recession, **dividends provide a paycheck while you wait**. Make sure your portfolio includes:

- **Dividend Payers** (like Procter & Gamble, Chevron, and Duke Energy)
- **High-Quality Growth** (like Alphabet, TSMC, and Meta)
- **Hybrid Plays** (like AbbVie and Lockheed Martin, which offer both)

TIP: Reinvest dividends to buy more shares during dips—it's a powerful compounding tool in bear markets.

3. Use ETFs to Reduce Individual Stock Risk

Don't want to research every balance sheet? ETFs can provide:

- Automatic diversification
- Lower volatility
- Recession-resilient sector access

Consider using ETFs like XLP (staples), XLU (utilities), or SPHD (high-dividend low-volatility) to reduce risk while maintaining exposure to outperforming sectors.



4. Build a Cash Buffer for Flexibility

You don't need to be fully invested at all times. In fact, having **10–20% of your portfolio** in cash gives you:

- The ability to buy when others panic
- Protection against forced selling
- Peace of mind during volatility
 - Strategic Use: Consider dollar-cost averaging in tranches—buy in thirds or quarters as the market drops to avoid timing mistakes.

5. Avoid Emotional Mistakes

Bear markets cause panic—but that's when many of the worst decisions are made. Avoid these traps:

- X Selling high-quality stocks near their lows
- X Going all-in on speculative "bottom picks"
- X Ignoring long-term fundamentals
- X Watching your portfolio daily and reacting to headlines

Instead:

- Stick to your plan
- Focus on quality companies and income
- Zoom out—markets recover, always



6. Rebalance Quarterly or Semi-Annually

Markets shift quickly during recessions. A stock that once made up 15% of your portfolio might now be 25% after a surge—or only 5% after a drop.

Rebalance to:

- Lock in gains
- Reallocate to sectors that are undervalued
- Reduce risk exposure

Sample Bear Market Allocation Model (Moderate Risk Tolerance)

Asset Type	Allocation	Examples
Consumer Staples	15%	Walmart, Coca-Cola
Healthcare	15%	Johnson & Johnson, AbbVie
Utilities	10%	NextEra Energy, XLU ETF
Energy & Commodities	15%	ExxonMobil, Newmont, GDX ETF
Opportunistic Growth	25%	Alphabet, Berkshire, Meta
ETFs (blended)	10%	SPHD, XLP, IYH
Cash Buffer	10%	For future buying opportunities



Final Thought: This Isn't Just About Protection—It's About Positioning

Bear markets don't last forever. But they do offer **rare opportunities** to buy the world's best companies at discount prices. With the right mix of resilience, income, and growth—you can come out of this cycle *not just surviving*, *but thriving*.

Prepare Now. Profit Later.

There's a saying on Wall Street: "Bear markets are when you make your money—you just don't realize it yet."

And it's true.

The fear that grips markets during downturns also creates the **greatest buying opportunities** of a generation. It's when long-term investors build wealth—quietly, strategically, and confidently.

In this guide, you've discovered:

- 20 carefully selected bear market stock picks across defensive and growth sectors
- **5 bonus ETFs** that provide diversification and income
- The core investing principles that win in bear markets
- A smart portfolio framework to manage risk and position for recovery

Now it's your turn to act.

This bear market may feel different. Every one does. But history has shown—time and again—that disciplined investors who focus on quality, stay invested, and think long-term emerge stronger on the other side.

Remember: You don't need to predict the bottom. You just need to prepare while others panic.



What to Do Next

Review your current portfolio

Cut the weak, double down on the strong. Shift toward high-quality, dividend-paying, and recession-resilient stocks.

Dollar-cost average into your highest-conviction picks

Use this guide's stock and ETF recommendations to build a position over time—especially during dips.

Stay informed

Markets change fast. Subscribe to trusted research and updates, and never stop learning.

Want regular updates on how these stocks are performing, market alerts, and new bear market opportunities?

Subscribe to Global Market News — where smart investors go for simplified, fact-based financial insight.



Globalmarketnews.com

Final Word

Markets will recover. They always do. The only question is—will you be ready when they do?

With this guide, now you are.

Stay strong, stay smart, and stay invested.

— The Global Market News Team